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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Samson Woon <samsonwoon@securuslegal.com>
Sent: Monday, 26 June 2023 10:13 am
To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto); Constance Pang; SUR
Cc: natasha@chiaarul.com; don@chiaarul.com; Rashida; assignments
Subject: RE: [SJE REPORT]   SECURUS REF: TWK.SW.1129.20  ll CSA REF:  AS.182147.DT(ns) -  MC/MC 8738/2021  - ACCIDENT ON SLR 

2377M AND FN 9068B ON `12.10.18 ALONG THE SLIP ROAD OF LORONG 6 TOA PAYOH

Dear Meng Yan 
 
Apologies. 
 
The documents can be found here -  FOR SJE 
 
Kind regards, 
  
Samson Woon  
Senior Associate  
Securus Legal LLC  
  
  

 
  
101 Cecil Street | #14-08 Tong Eng Building | Singapore 069533 
DID: +65 6990 8151 | E: samsonwoon@securuslegal.com 
____________________________________________________ 
  
This email is intended solely for the abovenamed addressee(s). The email and any attachments may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information and advice. If this email has reached you in error, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error. Please
do not disclose the contents of the email or any attachment to anyone or make copies thereof. Thank you for your co-operation.  
  
Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or free from error because information can be intercepted, corrupted, lost, or the communication may arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in
the contents of this message which arise as a result of internet transmission. 
  

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Monday, June 26, 2023 10:06 AM 
To: Samson Woon <samsonwoon@securuslegal.com>; Constance Pang <constancepang@securuslegal.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
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Cc: natasha@chiaarul.com; don@chiaarul.com; Rashida <rashida@securuslegal.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: [SJE REPORT] SECURUS REF: TWK.SW.1129.20 ll CSA REF: AS.182147.DT(ns) - MC/MC 8738/2021 - ACCIDENT ON SLR 2377M AND FN 9068B ON 
`12.10.18 ALONG THE SLIP ROAD OF LORONG 6 TOA PAYOH 
 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
Please be informed that we did not receive the email on 23 March 23. 
 
Kindly provide the document size not exceeding 8MB or you may separate few email to us. 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 / Whatsapp call: 87813698  | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 

From: Samson Woon <samsonwoon@securuslegal.com>  
Sent: Saturday, June 24, 2023 4:36 PM 
To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: natasha@chiaarul.com; don@chiaarul.com; Constance Pang <constancepang@securuslegal.com>; Rashida <rashida@securuslegal.com> 
Subject: RE: [SJE REPORT] SECURUS REF: TWK.SW.1129.20 ll CSA REF: AS.182147.DT(ns) - MC/MC 8738/2021 - ACCIDENT ON SLR 2377M AND FN 9068B ON 
`12.10.18 ALONG THE SLIP ROAD OF LORONG 6 TOA PAYOH 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
Please let us hear from you urgently on the SJE report. 
 
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
  

From: Constance Pang <constancepang@securuslegal.com>  
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 11:51 AM 
To: sur@lkkauto.com 
Cc: Teo Weng Kie <teowengkie@securuslegal.com>; Samson Woon <samsonwoon@securuslegal.com>; natasha@chiaarul.com 
Subject: FW: [SJE REPORT] SECURUS REF: TWK.SW.1129.20 ll CSA REF: AS.182147.DT(ns) - MC/MC 8738/2021 - ACCIDENT ON SLR 2377M AND FN 9068B ON 
`12.10.18 ALONG THE SLIP ROAD OF LORONG 6 TOA PAYOH 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
As requested, we forward our email (see below) which we sent few minutes ago to “admin-lkkauto.com” and “marcuschua@lkkauto.com for your necessary 
action. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Constance Pang 
Personal Assistant 
Securus Legal LLC  
 
 

 
 
101 Cecil Street | #14-08 Tong Eng Building | Singapore 069533  
DID: +65 6990 8149 | E: constancepang@securuslegal.com  
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

 

From: Constance Pang  
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 11:35 AM 
To: marcuschua@lkkauto.com; admin-d@lkkauto.com 
Cc: Teo Weng Kie <teowengkie@securuslegal.com>; Samson Woon <samsonwoon@securuslegal.com>; natasha@chiaarul.com 
Subject: [SJE REPORT] SECURUS REF: TWK.SW.1129.20 ll CSA REF: AS.182147.DT(ns) - MC/MC 8738/2021 - ACCIDENT ON SLR 2377M AND FN 9068B ON 
`12.10.18 ALONG THE SLIP ROAD OF LORONG 6 TOA PAYOH 
 
Your ref:  TBA   
SECURUS REF:  TWK/SW/1129.20 
CSA REF:  AS.182147.DT(ns) 
 
 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Singapore 
 
Attention: Mr Chua Kang Seng 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
We act for the Defendant, the driver of motor vehicle no. SLR 2377M and M/s Chia S Arul act for the Plaintiff, the rider of FN 9068B. 
 
Please be informed that the Court has appointed Mr Chua Kang Seng as the Single Joint Expert for this action to provide an independent assessment in respect of 
costs of repairs for motor cycle no. FN 9068B.  We attach herein copies of the following documents:- 
 

(a) Plaintiff’s surveyor’s, Constant Appraiser Services, report dated 12 Novembe3er 2018 together with coloured photographs. 
(b) Defendant’s surveyor’s, Ajax Inspection Services Pte Ltd, report dated 7 November 2019 together with coloured photographs; 
(c) Repair bill from Moto51 Pte Ltd; 
(d) GIA and traffic reports of the Defendant; 
(e) GIA and traffic police reports of the Plaintiff; and 
(f) Photographs of the accident scene 
 
for your perusal. 
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Kindly note that as a Single Joint Expert appointed by the Court, your primary duty is to the Court, and you are required to give a fair and reasonable assessment 
of costs of repairs for FN 9068B.   
 
Please therefore let us have your assessment report as well as your invoice for preparing the same. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Constance Pang 
Personal Assistant 
Securus Legal LLC  
encs 
 

 
 
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


